From: Severino, Lori

To: Matthew Gustafson; olivia ortiz; Andrea Portillo; Gabriel Hernandez; Maria Guerrero; Oladotun Hospidales; Milan
Balinton; steve sos

Subject: Diridon flyer

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:32:38 PM

Attachments: Draft Flyer for March 20 DA Community Meeting_v1.pdf

Hi Partners,

Here is a draft flyer for the March 20t Community Meeting. Please let me know if you have any
suggestions or questions by tomorrow at 11. | will then get it translated into Spanish and
Vietnamese, posted online, and sent out through the outreach list.

This basic info is repeated on the event page: https://www.diridonsj.org/general-events/community-
meeting-spring2021

Steve —if Trinity is available to facilitate one of the breakout rooms, we can add your name to the
flyer and event page.

Oladotun — please confirm the March 41 event page: https://www.diridonsj.org/general-

events/aacsa-info-session

We need all hands help to get the word out about these events and the March 8t one (How will a
Car Light Diridon Area work?) — hoping to get that email out tomorrow.

Thanks!
Lori

Lori Severino

Diridon Program Manager
(408) 535-3537
www.diridonsj.org
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DIRIDON STATION AREA ENGAGEMENT

Join us at a Virtual Community
Meeting to provide your feedback on
the Development Agreement for
Google’s Downtown West Project!

The Development Agreement will include
a Community Benefits Plan to address
top priorities: affordable housing, anti-
displacement, job training and education.

The document will be posted at
www.diridonsj.org in advance of the
March 15t Station Area Advisory Group
(SAAG) meeting. There will also be an
online feedback option, in addition to
these two meetings. Staff will summarize
all feedback received and share it with
the Planning Commission and City
Council for consideration.

[ElugE]  Website: www.diridonsj.org
: Contact: Lori Severino at
Ofx

lori.severino@sanjoseca.gov

SAAG Meeting

Monday, Mar. 15, 2021
6:00 pm - 9:00 pm

Join the meeting at:
bit.ly/SAAG0321

Virtual Community
Meeting on the
Downtown West Project
Development Agreement
Saturday, Mar. 20, 2021
10:00 am - 12:00 pm

Join the meeting at:
bit.ly/DiridonDA

This meeting will offer
Spanish and Vietnamese
interpretation and breakout
discussions facilitated by the
City’s community partners
SOMOS Mayfair and African
American Community
Service Agency.

Visit www.diridonsj.org to
sign up for email updates,
get info on upcoming
events, submit questions
and comments, and explore
background information.

SAN JOSE

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

~ SAN JOSEDIRIDON STATION AREA
R a8 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
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